Dear SirfMadam,

& SIGHT

SCIENCES

SIGHT SCIENCES UK, LTD.
Suite 1

Marple House

35 Stodtport Rioad

Marple

5KG 6BD

Telephone: 0161 546 6023

LEill@sighisdences com

| am writing to make a request for information regarding glaucoma medical devices, under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Could you please provide me with the answers to the following

questions?

How many patients with open angle glaucoma [POAG) did you have
registered within the hospitalftrust as of 315 March 20217

Approx 2500

Howe many of the following glavcoma medical devices have been purchased for the following dates.

KBD [Kahook I-Track (Including Trabectome I-5tent and/or
Dual Blade) consumables) {induding |-stent W
consumable)
1% April 2018 to 31% N
one

March 2019 None None None
il 3 i
1% April 2013 to 317 | N\ope None None None
March 2020
1% April 2020 to 31% | Nope None None None
March 2021

How many combined cataract with glaucoma procedures (code CB05) were performed for the
I‘ullu-whﬁ dates?

2019

1% April 2018 to 31% March

2020

1* April 2015 to 31" March

1* April 2020 to 31" March 2021

None

None

None

If amy of this information is already in the public domain, please could you direct me to the relevant
page references and URLs if applicable.

Yours faithfully,
Churis GilL
03,/08/2021



